# **Front Page Event Archive**

### **March 2022**



### **Notes on Attachments**

You must open this document in Adobe Reader (or equivalent) to see attached documents. Most browsers do not allow access to these embedded files.



#### **Table of Contents**

Table of Contents	2
Events Posted Tuesday March 1, 2022	5
GEORGIA COLLEGE ENTREPRENEURS PRESENT: JUSTIN BIZZARO - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FOOD SERVICE	
PARTNERS	5
Colin Cutler- In Concert at Andalusia: The Home of Flannery O'Connor	6
College of Education welcomes high school students to campus March 9	7
Georgia Power Endowed Professorship Series for Spring 2022	8
Events Posted Wednesday March 2, 2022	9
2022 Women's Leadership Conference	9
5th Annual State K-5 Science Fair hosted at Georgia College - Judges Needed	10
Adella Hunt Logan: Librarian, Educator, Reformer, and Suffragist	11
Events Posted Thursday March 3, 2022	12
Georgia College announced as a stop for Atlanta Braves World Champions Trophy Tour	12
Events Posted Friday March 4, 2022	13
Major Exploration Workshop	13
Dr. Magoulick's - Book Talk & Signing Event	14
Major Exploration Workshop	16
Professional Development Awards Available for Summer Institute	17
Literary Guild March Madness meeting	18
Submit proposals for the 2022 Annual COPLAC Meeting	19
Events Posted Monday March 7, 2022	20
BA Art Exhibition at the Department of Art: ABUNDANCE	20
Kick It with Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. KHaptivating Kappa Eta chapter presents - Talented Tuesday	22
Bi+ Community Identity Circle	23
Rock Your LinkedIn Profile - Special Edition Career Center Workshop	24
Georgia Adopt-a-Stream Monitoring event	25
Events Posted Tuesday March 8, 2022	26
Deal Center for Early Language and Literacy Virtual Learning Series - The Growing Brain Basics - Part 3: Social-Emotiona	al
Development and Understanding Behavior	26
Disney College Program Application/Info Session	28
GC in NCAA Tournament - Free Tix and Transportation	29
Come Kick It with Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. KHaptivating Kappa Eta Chapter Spring 2022 SKEE-WEEK	30
Events Posted Thursday March 10, 2022	31
Come Kick It with Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. KHaptivating Kappa Eta Chapter Spring 2022- SKEE-WEEK	31
Bobcat Golf Hosts Bobcat Invitational	32
Events Posted Friday March 11, 2022	33
Bi+ Community Week	33
Events Posted Monday March 14, 2022	34
Request for Nominations for the Inclusive Excellence Extended to Friday, March 18	34
Backburner: Palmetto Saxophone Quartet Concert	35
GC Wind Symphony: "Then and Now, Near and Far," and GC Orchestra: "Young and Baroque"	36
"Songs and Sonnets" - Terry Endowed Concert Series	37
Events Posted Tuesday March 15, 2022	38
GC Jazz Jam Session at Amici Cafe' for March	38
Diversity 360 Series Event: Inclusive Leadership	39
Walking Wednesday with President Cox!	40
GC Jazz Jam Session at Amici Cafe' for March	41
Walking Wednesday with President Cox!	42
Events Posted Friday March 18, 2022	43
Fulbright Scholarship Info Session	43
Virtual Interpretive Center Talk - Andalusia: The Home of Flannery O'Connor Matt Davis, Director of Historic Museums	44
Fulbright English Teaching Assistantship Information Session	45
Cake Cutting at Andalusia: The Home of Flannery O'Connor Museum Staff	46
College of Business Welcomes Visiting Scholar Dr. Peter Cardon	47
Office of Grants & Sponsored Projects Workshop	49
Virtual Exhibition Talk – Andalusia: The Home of Flannery O'Connor Cassie Munnell, Curator, 3PM	50

Events Posted Saturday March 19, 2022	51
Guest artist to give public lecture on Dyslexia and Design	51
Events Posted Sunday March 20, 2022	52
Times Talk via Zoom March 23, noon-12:50, "The Ukraine Crisis: What are the Global Economic Implications?"	52
Events Posted Monday March 21, 2022	53
Fulbright English Teaching Assistantship Information Session	53
THURSDAY NIGHT AT THE MOVIES!	54
REMINDER: Diversity 360 Series Event: Inclusive Leadership	55
Senior Recital "Spring": Robyn Meeks, flute and alto flute	56
Milly's Science Cafe: The Condom Questions; Using Research to Understand Condom Issues Among College Students	57
Senior Recital: Madison Golden, mezzo-soprano	58
Georgia Power Endowed Professorship Series for Spring 2022	59
Spring 2022 Creative Industries Luncheon	60
Virtual discussion with General Joe Jarrard - How Data Analytics is being used to monitor the war in Ukraine	61
Spring 2022 All Industry Career & Internship Expo	62
Milly's Science Cafe: Creating Awareness About Dyslexia; The Way I Approach a Project Within Design	63
Service-Learning Conversation this Thursday: "No Saviors"	64
University Senate Meeting this Friday, March 25 at 3:30 PM (in-person)	66
Spring 2022 STEM Industry Night	67
Bobcats Basketball Celebration	68
TTI Student Athlete Workshop	69
Events Posted Tuesday March 22, 2022	70
CTL/IT Workshop - Using Microsoft Teams for Collaboration	70
25th GC Annual Student Research Conference	71
Events Posted Wednesday March 23, 2022	72
Senior Recital: Conner Garmon, piano	72
International Coffee Hour - March 30 & April 27	73
Events Posted Thursday March 24, 2022	74
Mothers in the Workforce	74
Virtual Lecture: Hauntings and Liminal Punishments: The Incarceration of Migrants in California's Imperial Valley	75
Virtual Lecture: Crossing Borders in Translation and Making Global Feminist Solidarities	76
Events Posted Friday March 25, 2022	77
GC Women's Tennis hosts Savannah State	77
GC Women's Tennis hosts Flagler	78
Background Noise	79
GC Men's Tennis hosts Flagler	80
GC Men's Tennis hosts Lander	81
GC Men's Tennis hosts #9 North Georgia	82
Amplified	83
GC Tennis Doubleheader vs Young Harris	84
GC Tennis Doubleheader vs Middle Georgia	85
Events Posted Sunday March 27, 2022	86
Cat Adoption Event Arcadia	86
Senior Recital "Days of Plenty" - Megan Ostrat, mezzo-soprano	87
Events Posted Monday March 28, 2022	88
Legislative Exams: Additional Testing Dates	88
MisCast - A Musical, Magical Cabaret!	89
Criminal Justice Reentry Simulation and Dialogue	90
GC Writing Center: Citation Styles	91
Poetry Reading: THE LOST THING	92
#GCMeToo: A Panel Discussion and Q&A on Sexual Assault on Campus	93
TTI Student Athlete Workshop	94
Non-Profit Panel Open Discussion	95
GC Writing Center: Overcoming Writer's Block Lavender Graduation 2022	96 97
#GCMETOO: A Panel Discussion and Q&A on Sexual Assault on Campus	97 98
Opening of the SAP Next-Gen Lab	90 99
GC Writing Center: Outlining & Planning Your Paper	100
Times Talk Wed. March 30, noon-12:50 (via Zoom) "The Return of Great Power Politics: What Does Vladimir Putin Want	

GC hosts 6th Annual Student Conference for Euorpean Studies Certificate	102
Events Posted Tuesday March 29, 2022	103
Come to the Margaret Harvin Wilson Writing Award Ceremony today to hear creative written works of talented students	103
Bobcat Film Festival	104
National Scholarships for STEM Students	105
"Why Did Russia Invade Ukraine? Historical Analysis and Possible Outcomes" a lecture presented by Dr. Bill Risch	106
Music Theatre Scenes Class: "Women on Fire"	108
Events Posted Wednesday March 30, 2022	109
Front Porch Lecture series returns with lecture from Bill Griffith and Rachel Hudson from Rowan Oak, hosted virtually by	
Andalusia: the Home of Flannery O'Connor.	109
Spring Fling	110
College of Arts and Sciences Alumni Panel- The Power of the Liberal Arts	111
Events Posted Thursday March 31, 2022	112
2022 ArtHealthy Festival	112

# **Events Posted Tuesday March 1, 2022**

### GEORGIA COLLEGE ENTREPRENEURS PRESENT: JUSTIN BIZZARO -EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FOOD SERVICE PARTNERS

College of Business & Technology : Tuesday March 1, 2022

All majors are invited to attend the GC Entrepreneurs Club first meeting of the semester with Justin Bizzarro as the guest speaker. Come here his fascinating story as the first Executive Director of Food Service Partners who bought what formerly was the largest kitchen in the world at Central State Hospital and transitioned it into the largest food supplier in the Southeast. He also is host of his podcast "Justin and the (Food) Entrepreneurs." We will meet on Thursday, March 3rd, at 5 pm in Atkinson 202.



Updated: 2022-03-01

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 3, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Kari Brown1 kari.brown1@gcsu.edu 478-445-1310

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE College of Business & Technology

### Colin Cutler- In Concert at Andalusia: The Home of Flannery O'Connor

Andalusia : Tuesday March 1, 2022

Andalusia: The Home of Flannery O'Connor is excited to welcome Colin Cutler to Milledgeville on March 9th. He is going to be performing his new album "Peacock Feathers," a concept album inspired by Flannery O'Connor's short stories.

Colin Cutler is a North Carolina-based singer-songwriter. He has released three



full-length albums, with his most recent Hot Pepper Jam coming out in 2021, and has had music featured on BBC Introducing, and in a British film adaptation of the popular web series "Zomblogalypse." He has performed in several countries around the world and is currently working on a rock opera based on Dante's Inferno.

The concert will be at 6 pm, and afterward, there will be a CD launch party. We hope that you come out and join us for what is going to be such an awesome night!

Updated: 2022-03-01

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 9, 2022 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM

ORGANIZER Cassandra Munnell cassandra.munnell@gcsu.edu 478-445-8722

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Andalusia

### **College of Education welcomes high school students to campus March** 9

College of Education : Tuesday March 1, 2022

The John H. Lounsbury College of Education will host Future Georgia Educators (FGE) Day Wednesday, March 9 from 8:45 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Nearly 200 high school students from all across Georgia will be on campus to learn about the university, get a glimpse of the teaching profession from professors and teacher candidates, hear from the 2022 Georgia Teacher of the Year and visit a college fair.

This marks the first time Georgia College has hosted FGE Day in coordination with the Professional Association of Georgia Educators (PAGE).

Sessions and activities for these students will take place across campus.

Updated: 2022-03-02

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 9, 2022 8:45 AM - 2:00 PM

ORGANIZER Claire Garrett claire.garret@gcsu.edu 478-445-6205

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE College of Education

### **Georgia Power Endowed Professorship Series for Spring 2022**

Biology & Environmental Sciences, Department of : Tuesday March 1, 2022

Georgia Power Endowed Professorship promotes environmental research and public education programs and lectures on the Georgia College campus and the local community, and works with faculty and students in supporting programming in water quality and environmental sciences. This year we combine discussions and talks related to the 50 year anniversary of the US Clean Water Act of 1972.

March 2 at 10 a.m. Dr. Thomas Smith from Arkansas State University will give a lecture titled "Eastern USA and Puerto Rico Cyanobacteria, occurrences, and ecology." Email kalina.manoylov@gcsu.edu for the link to this virtual event.

More information on these events are available at: https://frontpage.gcsu.edu/sites/default/files/uploadedfiles/Georgia%20Power%20seminar%20series.pdf

Kalina Manoylov, PhD

Georgia Power Endowed Professor of Environmental Sciences, 2020-2023

**Department of Biological and Environmental Sciences** 

**College of Arts and Science** 

Georgia College & State University

Updated: 2022-03-01

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 2, 2022 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

ORGANIZER Kalina Manoylov kalina.manoylov@gcsu.edu 478 445 2439

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Biology & Environmental Sciences, Department of

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Georgia Power seminar series.pdf

## **Events Posted Wednesday March 2, 2022**

### 2022 Women's Leadership Conference

Leadership Programs : Wednesday March 2, 2022

Leading Change: Navigating the Road to Resiliency

Coinciding with Women's History Month, the Women's Leadership Conference gives participants the opportunity to explore their leadership. The conference incorporates students, staff, alumni, faculty and community members as

Leading Change WOMEN'S LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE

speakers and presenters in order to give our participants access to a wide variety of experience and knowledge. The content engages our participants in critical thought around their role as a leader to create meaningful change.

Registration is open! Visit <u>https://alumni.gcsu.edu/2022-womens-leadership-conference-?</u> <u>erid=4785206&trid=1b503e45-57e5-430b-9045-939b463dd8a</u> to register.

Updated: 2022-03-03

EVENT DATES & TIMES Fri, Mar 25, 2022 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Chloe Sproles chloe.sproles@bobcats.gcsu.edu (678)-709-6662

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Leadership Programs

### 5th Annual State K-5 Science Fair hosted at Georgia College - Judges Needed

Science Education Center : Wednesday March 2, 2022

Over 300 students from all over the state of Georgia have registered to compete in the 5th Annual State K-5 Science Fair held each year at Georgia College. Projects from Atlanta, Savannah, Valdosta, and dozens of counties in between will be competing for the Grand Prize of Best of Show in the state from Grades K-5.

With this many students and projects, we need our campus community's help! Professional and STEM Majors are encouraged to sign up to JUDGE and everyone is invited to VOLUNTEER. QR codes on the flyer will take you to the sign pages or click the links below.

#### JUDGES

#### **VOLUNTEERS**

If you have questions or need more information, please email us at science@gcsu.edu.

Updated: 2022-03-02

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 10, 2022 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Catrena Lisse catrena.lisse@gcsu.edu (478)-445-3511

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Science Education Center

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. State K5 Judges Volunteers flyer 2022.pdf

### Adella Hunt Logan: Librarian, Educator, Reformer, and Suffragist

Ina Dillard Russell Library : Wednesday March 2, 2022

Recent scholarship has shone a light on the experiences of Black women librarians such as Audre Lorde (Pollock & Haley 2018), Nella Larsen (Hochman, 2018), Belle de Costa Green (Ardizzone, 2017), and Regina Andrews Anderson (Whitmire, 2019). As Pollock and Haley (2018) make clear: "Black women have always been integral to first, literacy movements of the 1800s and later librarianship... social justice activism, and literary cultural production have always intersected for middle class, educated Black women." One place where this can



be observed is within the profession of librarianship" (15). Someone whose name is absent from the canon of noteworthy Black women librarians is Adella Hunt Logan, a native of Sparta, Hancock County, Georgia. This presentation will explore the degree to which the collection and dissemination of information and social justice activism intersected within her life and work.

March 24, 2022 at 2:00 p.m.

Zoom link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88134950090?pwd=SWFkWmpVMHdSL2g5STQremIPYUxpZz09

Updated: 2022-03-02

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 24, 2022 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

ORGANIZER Tanya Darden tanya.darden@gcsu.edu (478)-445-4965

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Ina Dillard Russell Library

# **Events Posted Thursday March 3, 2022**

### Georgia College announced as a stop for Atlanta Braves World Champions Trophy Tour

University Communications : Thursday March 3, 2022

Georgia College invites the campus and Milledgeville community to celebrate the Atlanta Braves historic 2021 season. As part of the World Championship Trophy Tour, the university is hosting an open to the public event from 3 to 6 p.m. Thursday, March 24. at Georgia College's West Campus Pavilion—near the baseball and softball fields.



Come see the World Series Trophy in person and get your photo taken. Refreshments will be available. Fans can also meet the Georgia College Baseball and Softball teams, as well as Thunder the Bobcat. Admission is free.

Guests are encouraged to enter West Campus from the 441-bypass entrance. To include as many people as possible, each group will have a limited amount of time to view the trophy.

The Georgia College event is part of a 151-stop tour commemorating the Atlanta Braves 2021 World Series Trophy and 151 years of Braves baseball.

Join the Facebook event here.

More information on the Braves Trophy Tour is available at Braves.com/TrophyTour.

Updated: 2022-03-09

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 24, 2022 3:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Brittiny Johnson brittiny.johnson@gcsu.edu (478)-445-1934

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE University Communications

## **Events Posted Friday March 4, 2022**

### **Major Exploration Workshop**

Career Center : Friday March 4, 2022

Are you an undecided/undeclared student trying to figure out which major to choose? Looking to change your major or select a minor? This workshop is for you! Join the Career Center for a look into what are your favorite classes, majors that spark interest in you, and how to select a major based on your values and interests. You will do some fun activities while better understanding yourself and the majors on campus! This will help you to declare or do more research on your own so you have the best tools to select that major!

Updated: 2022-03-04

EVENT DATES & TIMES Mon, Mar 7, 2022 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Career Center career.center@gcsu.edu (478) 445-5384

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Career Center

### Dr. Magoulick's - Book Talk & Signing Event

English, Department of : Friday March 4, 2022

The Department of English invites you to a book talk and signing event on March 7, for Dr. Mary Magoulick's recent book, The Goddess Myth in Contemporary Literature and Popular Culture: A Feminist Critique, published by University Press of Mississippi in February 2022. Dr. Magoulick will analyze examples of film and television goddesses from the last 50 years, and she will give a brief overview of the rest of the book. There will be copies of the book available for purchase via the GC B&N bookstore with a book signing following the talk. There will be light refreshments as well and time for questions and answers.

Dr. Mary Magoulick, trained as a folklorist and literary scholar, has been a professor of English and Women's and Gender Studies at Georgia College since 2000.



The talk will also be available via Zoom:

\*\*\*Please contact Mary Magoulick or The Department of English for the link.\*\*\*

**Review of The Goddess Myth** 

"The Goddess Myth in Contemporary Literature and Popular Culture is the first book I have seen that ties together insights from feminist archaeology, folklore and mythology, literature, pop culture, and contemporary feminist theory in order to better understand the importance of goddess figures in both historical and contemporary modes of thought. Surveying existing scholarship on goddess culture (everything from what we know about prehistorical societies to current-day neo-pagan, Wiccan, and feminist spirituality practices) and adding a folkloristic lens to analyze literary and pop culture versions of goddess myths and tales, Mary J. Magoulick offers a nuanced and intriguing exploration of what goddess figures can and do mean in a variety of media."

- Jeana Jorgensen, folklorist and author

https://www.upress.state.ms.us/Books/T/The-Goddess-Myth-in-Contemporary-Literature-and-Popular-Culture

Updated: 2022-03-04

EVENT DATES & TIMES Mon, Mar 7, 2022 12:00 PM - 3:00 PM

ORGANIZER Department of English english\_dept@gcsu.edu (478)-445-3509

#### DEPARTMENT WEB SITE English, Department of

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Mary Magoulick Poster.pdf

### **Major Exploration Workshop**

Career Center : Friday March 4, 2022

Are you an undecided/undeclared student trying to figure out which major to choose? Looking to change your major or select a minor? This workshop is for you! Join the Career Center for a look into what are your favorite classes, majors that spark interest in you, and how to select a major based on your values and interests. You will do some fun activities while better understanding yourself and the majors on campus! This will help you to declare or do more research on your own so you have the best tools to select that major!

Updated: 2022-03-04

EVENT DATES & TIMES Tue, Mar 8, 2022 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Career Center career.center@gcsu.edu (478) 445-5384

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Career Center

### **Professional Development Awards Available for Summer Institute**

Transformative Learning Experiences : Friday March 4, 2022

This year's Summer Institute invites women faculty in STEM to gather with colleagues at UNC Asheville, 9-11 June 2022.



As part of an <u>NSF ADVANCE grant-funded initiative</u>, there is funding available to provide need-based scholarships to assist with travel costs.

<u>Applications</u> for scholarships are accepted from now until 15 March. Recipients will be notified by 30 March.

Registration to attend the Institute opens 15 March and continues through 15 May.

See website or flyer for more information!

Updated: 2022-03-04

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Jun 9, 2022 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Doreen Sams doreen.sams@gcsu.edu (478) 445-8753

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Transformative Learning Experiences

### **Literary Guild March Madness meeting**

English, Department of : Friday March 4, 2022

Please join us for Literary Guild March event: Bookish March Madness. Vote for your favorite genre/book to see what wins the hearts of GCSU students.

Updated: 2022-03-04

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 9, 2022 7:00 PM - 8:00 PM

ORGANIZER Nancy Beasley nancy.beasley@gcsu.edu (478)-451-9011

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE English, Department of

### Submit proposals for the 2022 Annual COPLAC Meeting

Transformative Learning Experiences : Friday March 4, 2022

The 2022 <u>Annual Meeting</u>, hosted by <u>Massachusetts College of Liberal Arts</u>, will be held in a HyFlex format 26-28 June. The theme explores Equity and the Power to Transform public liberal arts campuses.

Cross-campus teams representing both Student and Academic Affairs are invited to attend and contribute to conversations about actionable equity on your campuses.

Deadline for submission: April 11, 2022

We are now accepting proposals for presentations on the theme. Registration will open later this spring.

#### **MORE INFORMATION**

Updated: 2022-06-25

EVENT DATES & TIMES Sun, Jun 26, 2022 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Doreen Sams doreen.sams@gcsu.edu (478) 445-8753

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Transformative Learning Experiences



# **Events Posted Monday March 7, 2022**

### **BA Art Exhibition at the Department of Art: ABUNDANCE**

Art, Department of : Monday March 7, 2022

ABUNDANCE Exhibition: March 28 - April 22, 2022

The Department of Art at Georgia College & State University cordially invites you to visit our Capstone exhibition, ABUNDANCE. The exhibit showcases our students' outstanding research over the past year and includes work in a variety



of media. This year, the exhibition will be displayed in two venues: Leland Gallery in Ennis Hall and at the Museum of Fine Arts in the Underwood House. Congratulations to Olivia Berke - Dixie Blanton - Logan Broach - Ashlyn Corkery - Katie Dean - Jessie Deyo - Katie DiBlasi - Emma Dietz - Mary Douberly - Holly Duffy - Brittany Green - Gabrielle Haynes - Hayley Johnson - Shawn Leary - Caroline Lohn - Logan Maiolo - Tucker Massey - Jordan Prinsen - Aaron Ringer - Sarah Sander - Morgan Smith - Kelsey Thomas - Maya Whipple. The Spring 2022 Capstone II students have done an outstanding job creating incredible works of art and design, and they are pleased to present and discuss their innovative artworks with the public.

Thursday, April 14th, 2022~ Capstone Reception

Gallery Talk at Leland Gallery 5:30pm

From 5:00 – 7:00pm

Beginning March 31st, ABUNDANCE will open online: <u>https://www.gcsu-art.com/</u>

Locations:

Museum of Fine Arts / Underwood House

120 South Columbia Street

Milledgeville, GA 31061

Leland Gallery

Ennis Hall

320 West Hancock Street

Milledgeville, GA 31061

**Exhibition Viewing Hours:** 

Monday - Friday

9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Contact Information:

Matthew Forrest, Associate Professor of Art

Matthew.forrest1@gcsu.edu

<u>478-445-2130</u>

Updated: 2022-04-02

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Apr 14, 2022 5:00 PM - 7:00 PM

ORGANIZER Matthew Forrest1 matthew.forrest1@gcsu.edu 478-445-2130

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Art, Department of

# Kick It with Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. KHaptivating Kappa Eta chapter presents - Talented Tuesday

Fraternity & Sorority Life : Monday March 7, 2022

Please join Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. - Kappa Eta Chapter in celebration of Talented Tuesday March 8 from 10 a.m. to 7 p.m. for Spring 2022 Skee Week. Use the link provided below to access Kappa Eta's post to learn more about the Harlem Renaissance in particular Ms. Adelaide Hall.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/141D4gzquWLaFOwsS9FzJLAgx-sTFMpJX/view?ts=62269386

Upon completing the presentation, please complete this short survey.

https://qfreeaccountssjc1.az1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV\_2t85lqpY7LeOkDQ

Updated: 2022-03-08

EVENT DATES & TIMES Tue, Mar 8, 2022 10:00 AM - 7:00 PM

ORGANIZER Labranda Mobley labranda.mobley@bobcats.gcsu.edu (706) 962-2532

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Fraternity & Sorority Life

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Suggested Spr 2022 Skee Week Flyer.pdf

### **Bi+ Community Identity Circle**

Women's Center : Monday March 7, 2022

Join us as we celebrate Bi+ Community Week with a Bi+ Community Identity Circle on March 23 from 6-7 p.m. at Blackbridge Hall! Modeled after a restorative justice-style community circle, attendees will be invited to both share and listen to others in discussing Bi+ identity, biphobia, and Bi+ allyship.



Updated: 2022-03-07

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 23, 2022 6:00 PM - 7:00 PM

ORGANIZER Kourtney Bache kourtney.bache@bobcats.gcsu.edu (478)-363-9586

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Women's Center

### **Rock Your LinkedIn Profile - Special Edition Career Center Workshop**

Career Center : Monday March 7, 2022

Join us Wednesday, March 9 at 5:30 PM in 140 Lanier Hall for a special edition workshop featuring guest host, LinkedIn's Senior Customer Success Manager, Anna Mrowka! Attend to learn more about the best practices for leveraging the amazing features available on LinkedIn and LinkedIn Learning. We can't wait to see you there!



Updated: 2022-03-07

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 9, 2022 5:30 PM - 6:30 PM

ORGANIZER Career Center career.center@gcsu.edu (478) 445-5384

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Career Center

### **Georgia Adopt-a-Stream Monitoring event**

Academic Outreach : Monday March 7, 2022

Looking for something fun and meaningful to do before Spring Break begins? Join us this Friday (March 11) for Chemical Monitoring of Champion Creek out at Lake Laurel (9-1000), GC's East Campus and/or Tobler Creek at Andalusia (1030-1200). No experience necessary!

We will use Georgia Adopt-a-Stream methods to test temperature, dissolved oxygen, conductivity and pH of the streams all while enjoying the beauty of GC's East Campus and Andalusia Farm!

For more information and to register, go to https://givepul.se/ufydew



Updated: 2022-03-08

EVENT DATES & TIMES Fri, Mar 11, 2022 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM

ORGANIZER Ruth Eilers ruth.eilers@gcsu.edu (478)-445-0810

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Academic Outreach

# **Events Posted Tuesday March 8, 2022**

### Deal Center for Early Language and Literacy Virtual Learning Series -The Growing Brain Basics - Part 3: Social-Emotional Development and Understanding Behavior

Center for Early Language & Literacy : Tuesday March 8, 2022

The question of how babies' brains grow in the context of relationships is one of the most important topics in early childhood development. Research on this topic is exploding, underscoring the need for early childhood professionals to learn about foundations of brain development and strategies to best support the growing brains of infants and young children. This series supports participants' exploration of key concepts, research, and concrete strategies from ZERO TO THREE's- The Growing Brain: From Birth to 5 Years Old curriculum.



Part 3: Social-Emotional Development and Understanding Behavior—examine how social-emotional development unfolds in the first 5 years, the role

relationships and attachment play in this development, the specifics of empathy development, key factors that influence behavior, and root causes and effective strategies to address behaviors that challenge.

1. Summarize how social-emotional development unfolds in the first 5 years.

- 2. Describe the role of relationships and attachment in social-emotional development.
- 3. Outline the development of empathy.
- 4. Identify the key factors that influence behavior.

5. Explain the root causes of behaviors that are challenging and articulate effective strategies to address them.

Featured Presenter: Katrina Macasaet

Katrina is a Manager of Professional Innovations Division with ZERO TO THREE and lead faculty for Critical Competencies and The Growing Brain curricula. As Manager, Katrina leads the design and delivery of presentations at state, regional, and national early childhood conferences, and meetings. Katrina contributes to the development of research-based and evidence-informed infant-toddler competencies, professional learning options, and other department content. Katrina joined ZERO TO THREE in January 2017 after working as an Instructional Coach for the Orange County Department of Education and as a Child Development Instructor for Saddleback College. Katrina has an undergraduate degree in early childhood education and a master's degree in human development.

Free professional learning with CEU's or GaPDS/DECAL credit hours available after completion of session and survey.

Updated: 2022-03-08

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 10, 2022 5:30 PM - 7:30 PM

#### ORGANIZER

Katrina Davis katrina.davis@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8500

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Center for Early Language & Literacy

#### ATTACHMENT

Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. VL Annoucement 03-10-22.pdf

### **Disney College Program Application/Info Session**

Career Center : Tuesday March 8, 2022

Applying for the Disney College Program? Come join us to talk about the application process, your materials, and more!

Missed our other sessions? Join us for our last session of the semester to also learn all things DCP!



Updated: 2022-03-08

EVENT DATES & TIMES Fri, Mar 11, 2022 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Daniella Thomas daniella.thomas@gcsu.edu (478) 445-5384

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Career Center

### **GC in NCAA Tournament - Free Tix and Transportation**

University Communications : Tuesday March 8, 2022

We learned late Sunday evening that our Men's Basketball Team has made it to the NCAA DII Tournament! Our first-round game is this Saturday at 12:00 PM in Augusta.

I am also excited to announce that we are providing transportation and covering admission cost to the game for the first 50 students to register. If you are a



student and do not need transportation, we will also cover your admission cost to the game. You will need to register here: <u>https://gcsu.campuslabs.com/engage/submitter/form/start/530403</u>. We anticipate the buses will depart at approximately 9:00 AM on Saturday. The exact time and location will be sent to students after they register. If you do not require transportation, information will be sent to you about when and where you can pick up your tickets. Please note that we must pre-purchase game tickets so we can only cover the cost of your ticket if you register.

Please let me know if you have any questions. I hope to see you in Augusta!

Go Bobcats!

Shawn Brooks, PhD Vice President for Student Life

Updated: 2022-03-08

EVENT DATES & TIMES Sat, Mar 12, 2022 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Brittiny Johnson brittiny.johnson@gcsu.edu (478)-445-1934

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE University Communications

# Come Kick It with Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. KHaptivating Kappa Eta Chapter Spring 2022 SKEE-WEEK

Fraternity & Sorority Life : Tuesday March 8, 2022

Please join Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. - Kappa Eta Chapter in celebration of Wellness Wednesday for Spring 2022 Skee Week with a virtual workout at 7:08 pm. Use the Zoom link provided below to access the workout.

https://gcsu.zoom.us/j/92284470148

Updated: 2022-03-09

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Wed, Mar 9, 2022 7:00 PM - 8:15 PM

ORGANIZER Labranda Mobley labranda.mobley@bobcats.gcsu.edu (706) 962-2532

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Fraternity & Sorority Life

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Spr 2022 Skee wed.pdf

## **Events Posted Thursday March 10, 2022**

# Come Kick It with Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. KHaptivating Kappa Eta Chapter Spring 2022- SKEE-WEEK

Fraternity & Sorority Life : Thursday March 10, 2022

Thoughtful Thursday-3/10/2022

https://www.footprintcalculator.org/

Have you thought about your carbon footprint and the impact you are making with respect to global warming? Participate in a quick and interactive assessment to see just how much you matter.

Complete this 2 question survey after the exercise.

https://qfreeaccountssjc1.az1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV\_1ApdRVqNXv027Ua

Updated: 2022-03-10

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 10, 2022 9:00 AM - 11:45 PM

ORGANIZER Labranda Mobley labranda.mobley@bobcats.gcsu.edu (706) 962-2532

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Fraternity & Sorority Life

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Spr 2022 Skee Week TT.pdf

### **Bobcat Golf Hosts Bobcat Invitational**

Athletics : Thursday March 10, 2022

Come watch the Bobcats host some of the best teams in the country at the 2022 Bobcat Invitational

Updated: 2022-03-11

EVENT DATES & TIMES Mon, Mar 21, 2022 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM Tue, Mar 15, 2022 9:00 AM - 2:00 PM

ORGANIZER Al Weston alan.weston@gcsu.edu 478-445-1779

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Athletics

## **Events Posted Friday March 11, 2022**

### **Bi+ Community Week**

LGBTQ+ Programs : Friday March 11, 2022

Join LGBTQ+ Programs for a week of events dedicated to recognizing the Bi+ community. Learn what it means to be Bi+, what health disparities the community faces, how biphobia harms bi+ people and the LGBTQ+ community, and steps you can take to be a better ally to Bi+ people. All of the events are also a great way to meet other Bi+ people and make new friends! We can't wait to see you there!

BI+ CO	MMUNITY	WEEK
MARCH 21 Bi+ 101 Workshop The HUB, 5 pm	MARCH 28 Bi+ Community Identity Circle The HUB, 6 pm	TABLING MARCH 21-24, 11-1880, A&S FOUNTAIN
MARCH 22 Bi+ Health Disparities The HUB, 7 pm	MARCH 24 Don't be "Bi" Yourself: Community Potluck The HUB, 6 pm	FREE buttons, stickers, bracelets, flyers and more!

Updated: 2022-03-11

#### **EVENT DATES & TIMES**

Mon, Mar 21, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM Tue, Mar 22, 2022 7:00 PM - 8:00 PM Wed, Mar 23, 2022 6:00 PM - 7:00 PM Thu, Mar 24, 2022 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM

#### ORGANIZER

Anne Beals anne.beals@bobcats.gcsu.edu (404)-345-5025

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE LGBTQ+ Programs

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Bi+ Community Week\_0.pdf

## **Events Posted Monday March 14, 2022**

# Request for Nominations for the Inclusive Excellence Extended to Friday, March 18

Inclusive Excellence, Office of : Monday March 14, 2022

The Office of Inclusive Excellence is pleased to announce its request for nominations for the Georgia College Inclusive Excellence Award. Please complete and submit the nomination form by Friday, March 18, <u>https://bit.ly/InclusiveExcellenceAward</u>. The award recipients will be honored at the Celebration of Excellence Ceremony on Friday, April 15th.

Georgia College Inclusive Excellence Award honors the cumulative contributions of faculty and staff members to advance diversity and inclusion at Georgia College through an exemplary commitment to diversity and inclusion through leadership, recruitment and retention efforts, teaching, research, multicultural programming, cultural competency, community outreach activities, or other initiatives.

Thank you,

Office of Inclusive Excellence

Updated: 2022-03-15

EVENT DATES & TIMES Fri, Mar 18, 2022 5:00 PM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Shea Council shea.council@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8625

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Inclusive Excellence, Office of

### **Backburner: Palmetto Saxophone Quartet Concert**

Music, Department of : Monday March 14, 2022

Monday, March 28 At 7:30 p.m., Georgia College will host an exciting and unusual chamber music group, The Palmetto Saxophone Quartet, in Max Noah Recital Hall. The concert, entitled "Backburner," will also be livestreamed on Facebook at www.facebook.com/GCMusicDepartment. The ensemble consists of virtuoso performer/teachers from the Southeast. Dr. Clifford Leaman is a world-renowned saxophone soloist and senior associate dean of the University of South Carolina School of Music. He plays soprano in the group. Sheldon Johnson, a saxophone professor from Radford University plays alto, and professor Matthew Castner from the University of South Carolina, Aiken, plays baritone saxophone. Georgia College's own Dr. Andrew J. Allen--assistant professor of saxophone and coordinator of woodwinds, brass, and percussion-is the group's tenor saxophonist. The program features an "incredibly challenging work" by American composer Frank Ticheli, which figures prominently in the concert. A \$5 donation is encouraged. Online donations can be made at alumni.gcsu.edu/music. Mail-in donations for music scholarships can be made



out to GCSU Foundations, Inc. and sent to GC Music Department, CBX 66, Milledgeville, GA 31061. All proceeds benefit music scholarships or the <u>GC Department of Music</u> through GCSU Foundation, Inc. For more information, please email <u>music@gcsu.edu</u> or call 478-445-8289.

Updated: 2022-03-15

EVENT DATES & TIMES Mon, Mar 28, 2022 7:30 PM - 8:30 PM

ORGANIZER Kate Phillips kate.phillips@gcsu.edu

(478)-445-8289

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Music, Department of

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. PSQ Program.pdf
#### GC Wind Symphony: "Then and Now, Near and Far," and GC Orchestra: "Young and Baroque"

Music, Department of : Monday March 14, 2022

Thursday, March 31 Two special performances by Georgia College's Wind Symphony and Orchestra start at 7:30 p.m. in Russell Auditorium. First up is the Wind Symphony with "Then and Now, Near and Far," followed by the GC Orchestra with "Young and Baroque," featuring our Concerto Competition Winner, flutist Jillian Truchan and the Kazanetti String Quartet. The instrumental ensembles present a program filled with works by student soloists, a student composer and student conductor. Wind Symphony's sampling of music is worldwide, spanning musical history. The Orchestra will play pieces from the Baroque Era. This concert will also be livestreamed at facebook.com/GCMusicDepartment. A \$5 donation is encouraged. Online donations can be made at alumni.gcsu.edu/music. Mail-in donations for music scholarships can be made out to GCSU Foundations, Inc. and sent to GC Music Department, CBX 66, Milledgeville, GA 31061. All proceeds benefit music scholarships or the GC Department of Music through GCSU Foundation, Inc. For more information, please email <u>music@gcsu.edu</u> or call 478-445-8289.



Updated: 2022-03-24

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 31, 2022 7:30 PM - 8:30 PM

#### ORGANIZER

Kate Phillips kate.phillips@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8289

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Music, Department of

ATTACHMENT

Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. WS Orchestra Program.pdf

#### "Songs and Sonnets" - Terry Endowed Concert Series

Music, Department of : Monday March 14, 2022

Friday, April 8 The 2nd biennial "John and Margaret Terry Endowed Concert Series," entitled "Songs and Sonnets," will begin at 7:30 p.m. in Russell Auditorium. This event, also livestreamed

on<u>facebook.com/GCMusicDepartment</u>, will feature University Chorus, Women's Ensemble, Max Noah Singers, the Georgia College Orchestra and Wind Symphony. "Songs and Sonnets" will provide a Shakespearean musical experience, including two masterworks: "Serenade to Music" by Ralph Vaughan Williams and excerpts from Felix Mendelssohn's "A Midsummer Night's Dream." The University Chorus will perform George Shearing's "Songs and Sonnets," and the Wind Symphony will entertain us with excerpts from "William Byrd Suite" by Gordon Jacob. Other pieces include Erich Korngold's "Much Ado About Nothing" for violin and piano, and a piano solo from Sergei Prokofiev's "Romeo and Juliet." An introduction written by Dr. Jennifer Flaherty, associate professor of English, will be read by Dean Eric Tenbus before each group performs. Professional musicians, hired for the performance, will transform the student chamber



orchestra into a full symphony orchestra. This concert is in conjunction with the university's 25th celebration as the state's designated public liberal arts institution. For more information, please email <u>GC Department of Music</u> or call 478-445-8289

Updated: 2022-04-08

EVENT DATES & TIMES Fri, Apr 8, 2022 7:30 PM - 8:45 PM

#### ORGANIZER

Kate Phillips kate.phillips@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8289

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Music, Department of

ATTACHMENT

Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Songs and Sonnets program\_3.pdf

## **Events Posted Tuesday March 15, 2022**

#### GC Jazz Jam Session at Amici Cafe' for March

Music, Department of : Tuesday March 15, 2022

Jazz Jam 3.22.2022

Come out and enjoy our GC Jazz Jam Session Tuesday, March 22, 7-9 pm at Amici Café, downtown Milledgeville, presented by Jazz at Georgia College. Hosted by our faculty and student jazz musicians, the GC Jam Session is open to all members of the community interested in working on their jazz and improvisation skills. As last year was a bit of a challenge, we are happy to now be able to invite our community back out to play with us. Bring your instrument if you want to play or come just to enjoy the menu and the live music at Amici Café. We hope to see you there!

Updated: 2022-03-15

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Tue, Mar 22, 2022 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM

ORGANIZER Kate Phillips kate.phillips@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8289

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Music, Department of

#### **Diversity 360 Series Event: Inclusive Leadership**

Inclusive Excellence, Office of : Tuesday March 15, 2022

The Office of Inclusive Excellence, in collaboration with the College of Business and the Career Center, will present a virtual Diversity 360 event called "Inclusive Leadership" on Wednesday, March 23 at 4p.m. The Zoom link is <u>https://tinyurl.com/bdhbyt5p</u>.

More than ever, companies are prioritizing and implementing diversity and inclusion initiatives. Organizations can recruit from a wide demographic of people. However, diversity efforts will not succeed unless businesses create environments where each demographic in the workplace feels welcomed and valued and has a sense of belonging. Therefore, organizations that commit to



creating an inclusive culture not only improve their work environments, but they also positively affect their bottom line.

We invite the GC community to hear from a panel of employers discussing how they incorporate diversity and inclusion practices into their organization's culture, the importance and challenges of hiring and retaining a diverse workforce, and the critical skills employees need to work and succeed in an inclusive workplace.

**Guest Panelists:** 

- Shanterrica Reeves, Talent Acquisition Specialist for Sherman Williams
- Larry Elmore, Senior Director of Talent Acquisition & Inclusion for Kids2
- Annette Slidge, Board Chair of the DEI Council for Global Payments

To register for the event, please click here.

Updated: 2022-03-16

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 23, 2022 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Jennifer Birch jennifer.birch@gcsu.edu (478)-445-4233

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Inclusive Excellence, Office of

#### Walking Wednesday with President Cox!

Human Resources, Office of : Tuesday March 15, 2022

Mark your calendars and join President Cox for Walking Wednesday on March 30 at 9am.

The group will meet in the courtyard by the campus Chick-fil-A and walk around the main block of campus.

Bring your walking shoes, get your steps in, and earn steps for the Mindful Exploration Steps Challenge!

www.ourwellbeing.usg.edu | www.usg.edu/well-being

Updated: 2022-03-18

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 30, 2022 9:00 AM - 9:30 AM

ORGANIZER Kayla Brownlow kayla.brownlow@gcsu.edu (478)-445-5596

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Human Resources, Office of

#### GC Jazz Jam Session at Amici Cafe' for March

Music, Department of : Tuesday March 15, 2022

Jazz Jam 3.22.2022

Come out and enjoy our GC Jazz Jam Session Tuesday, March 22, 7-9 pm at Amici Café, downtown Milledgeville, presented by Jazz at Georgia College. Hosted by our faculty and student jazz musicians, the GC Jam Session is open to



all members of the community interested in working on their jazz and improvisation skills. As last year was a bit of a challenge, we are happy to now be able to invite our community back out to play with us. Bring your instrument if you want to play or come just to enjoy the menu and the live music at Amici Café. We hope to see you there!

Updated: 2022-03-21

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Tue, Mar 22, 2022 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM

ORGANIZER Kate Phillips kate.phillips@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8289

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Music, Department of

#### Walking Wednesday with President Cox!

Human Resources, Office of : Tuesday March 15, 2022

Mark your calendars and join President Cox for Walking Wednesday on March 30 at 9am.

The group will meet in the courtyard by the campus Chick-fil-A and walk around the main block of campus.

Bring your walking shoes, get your steps in, and earn steps for the Mindful Exploration Steps Challenge!

www.ourwellbeing.usg.edu | www.usg.edu/well-being

Updated: 2022-03-18

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 30, 2022 9:00 AM - 9:30 AM

ORGANIZER Kayla Brownlow kayla.brownlow@gcsu.edu (478)-445-5596

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Human Resources, Office of

# **Events Posted Friday March 18, 2022**

#### **Fulbright Scholarship Info Session**

National Scholarships Office at Georgia College : Friday March 18, 2022

Come learn more about how you can apply for a Fulbright Scholarship!

The Fulbright Scholarship funds post-graduate study, research, and English Teaching Assistantships for U.S. citizens. Most programs do not have major restrictions, and many do not have language requirements. (Essentially, there is something for everyone!) At seventy-five years old, it has a history of producing prestigious alumni, including glass artist Dale Chihuly, actor John Lithgow, and poet Rita Dove, among many others.



If you think you might be even remotely interested in this excellent opportunity,

I'd encourage you to attend, even if you are a first year-student. (It's never too early to start thinking about Fulbright!)

Updated: 2022-03-18

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 23, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Anna Whiteside anna.whiteside@gcsu.edu (478)445-8598

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE National Scholarships Office at Georgia College

#### Virtual Interpretive Center Talk - Andalusia: The Home of Flannery O'Connor Matt Davis, Director of Historic Museums

Andalusia : Friday March 18, 2022

On March 25 at 11 am, Director of Historic Museums, Matt Davis will be leading a virtual talk on our new Interpretive Center. This talk will include an overview of the building, what visitors can expect, and when we hope to open the new facility.

The event will be hosted on our social media, and is part of the museum's celebration of Flannery O'Connor Birthday.

Updated: 2022-03-18

EVENT DATES & TIMES Fri, Mar 25, 2022 11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

ORGANIZER Cassandra Munnell cassandra.munnell@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8722

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Andalusia

## **Fulbright English Teaching Assistantship Information Session**

National Scholarships Office at Georgia College : Friday March 18, 2022

Are you interested in teaching abroad after graduation? Come learn more about funded post-grad teaching opportunities through the Fulbright Scholarship!



Updated: 2022-03-18

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 24, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Anna Whiteside anna.whiteside@gcsu.edu (478)445-8598

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE National Scholarships Office at Georgia College

# Cake Cutting at Andalusia: The Home of Flannery O'Connor Museum Staff

Andalusia : Friday March 18, 2022

On March 25 at 12pm, please join the museum staff of Andalusia for a piece of cake to formally celebrate Flannery O'Connor's 97th birthday. Staff members will gather on the front steps of Andalusia to give a brief discussion of O'Connor's life, lead participants in a chorus of Happy Birthday, and then will share cake to those in attendance.

The event will be happening both live at Andalusia: The Home of Flannery O'Connor and virtually on our social media. Cake will be cut and served to all in-person attendees, and will be served to all attendees and museum visitors from 12-4PM.

Updated: 2022-03-18

EVENT DATES & TIMES Fri, Mar 25, 2022 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Cassandra Munnell cassandra.munnell@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8722

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Andalusia

#### **College of Business Welcomes Visiting Scholar Dr. Peter Cardon**

College of Business & Technology : Friday March 18, 2022

The J. Whitney Bunting College of Business invites the Georgia College community to engage with Visiting Scholar Dr. Peter Cardon.

Dr. Cardon is a business communication professor with a deep interest in information technology. As a result, most of the research he has done is interdisciplinary in nature. His most recent research projects involve how artificial intelligence influences communication and how global virtual teams can function more effectively.

Dr. Cardon will present workshops on publishing text books, publishing research with large collaborations and will discuss AI and Global Mindset with students.

See the list of events below.

• March 21

3:00 pm | Atkinson 202

Faculty Presentation: Textbook Publishing

• March 23

8:00 am | Atkinson 202

Meet & Greet Breakfast

• March 23

12:00 pm | Atkinson 202

Faculty Workshop: Publishing with Large Collaborations

• March 23

5:00 pm | A&S Auditorium

**Student Presentation:** 

#### AI & A Global Mindset

Updated: 2022-03-18



ORGANIZER Kari Brown1 kari.brown1@gcsu.edu 478-445-1310

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE College of Business & Technology

#### **Office of Grants & Sponsored Projects Workshop**

Grants & Sponsored Projects, Office of : Friday March 18, 2022

Come join the Office of Grants & Sponsored Projects for coffee and breakfast and learn about the support we offer faculty and staff who wish to pursue external grant awards for their projects. We will briefly discuss the application, submission, and post-award assistance we offer and welcome your questions about and ideas for external funding. The workshop will be held Thursday, March 24 at 9am in Russell 376.

Updated: 2022-03-18

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 24, 2022 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

ORGANIZER Carrie Cook carrie.cook@gcsu.edu (478)-445-0941

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Grants & Sponsored Projects, Office of

#### Virtual Exhibition Talk – Andalusia: The Home of Flannery O'Connor Cassie Munnell, Curator, 3PM

Andalusia : Friday March 18, 2022

On March 25 at 3pm, Andalusia Curator, Cassie Munnell will be leading a virtual talk about the museum's current exhibition, "Drop Me a Card."

The event will be hosted on our social media, and is part of the museum's celebration of Flannery O'Connor Birthday.

Updated: 2022-03-18

EVENT DATES & TIMES Fri, Mar 25, 2022 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Cassandra Munnell cassandra.munnell@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8722

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Andalusia

# **Events Posted Saturday March 19, 2022**

### Guest artist to give public lecture on Dyslexia and Design

Art, Department of : Saturday March 19, 2022

Daniel Britton / Visiting Artist/ Public Lecture

April 7th, 6 pm Arts and Sciences Auditorium

**Dyslexia and Design** 

The Department of Art at Georgia College & State University invites you to attend Daniel Britton's public lecture titled "Dyslexia and Design" on April 7th at 6 pm at Arts and Sciences Auditorium. Daniel is a graphic designer from London, England who has raised awareness about dyslexia worldwide and will be sharing his research, branding, and design practice with the public.

Daniel attended the University of the Arts London (London College of Communication) where he graduated in Graphic and Media Communication.

<section-header>

**Daniel Britton** 

Daniel currently is working on design across the property sector and has just finished a major branding project for an industrial warehouse in the north of England, called Centre 31. Daniel's work has been published by: BBC, The Daily Mail, CNN, Fox News, The Washington Post, IFLS, and Adobe.

This event is free and open to the public

For more information, please contact: Matthew Forrest, Associate Professor of Art, <u>Matthew.forrest1@gcsu.edu</u>

Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Apr 7, 2022 6:00 PM - 7:00 PM

ORGANIZER Matthew Forrest1 matthew.forrest1@gcsu.edu 478-445-2130

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Art, Department of

# **Events Posted Sunday March 20, 2022**

# Times Talk via Zoom March 23, noon-12:50, "The Ukraine Crisis: What are the Global Economic Implications?"

American Democracy Project : Sunday March 20, 2022

Please join us via Zoom Wednesday March 23 from noon-12:50 pm to discuss the topic "The Ukraine Crisis: What are the Global Economic Implications?" facilitated by Georgia College Associate Professor of Political Science Dr. Steve Elliott-Gower, Assistant Prof. of Economics Dr. Alexandre Scarcioffolo, and Lecturer of Economics Dr. Oksana Grabova. Register in advance for this discussion via Zoom with your Georgia College email address at https://gcsu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJEvceCpqTMsHtIfFyhSKzQDIYcQfY\_cq-Vg



After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the discussion. The following article will be referenced during our discussion (refresh the link to get the latest live news update);

https://www.nytimes.com/live/2022/03/20/world/ukraine-russia-war

Times Talk is celebrating 17 years of informed, insightful and lively community-wide discussion of current and significant topics as reported in the New York Times and other reputable news sources. Just bring your brain! Brought to you by the American Democracy Project at Georgia College and the Ina Dillard Russell Library.

Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 23, 2022 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Jan Hoffmann jan.hoffmann@gcsu.edu 478-453-3014

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE American Democracy Project

# **Events Posted Monday March 21, 2022**

### **Fulbright English Teaching Assistantship Information Session**

National Scholarships Office at Georgia College : Monday March 21, 2022

Are you interested in teaching abroad after graduation? Come learn more about funded post-grad teaching opportunities through the Fulbright Scholarship!



Updated: 2022-03-18

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 24, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Anna Whiteside anna.whiteside@gcsu.edu (478)445-8598

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE National Scholarships Office at Georgia College

### **THURSDAY NIGHT AT THE MOVIES!**

English, Department of : Monday March 21, 2022

The Georgia College English Department Film Series presents:

THURSDAY NIGHT AT THE MOVIES!

When: Thursday, March 24, 2022

Where: Arts & Sciences Room 370

Time: 7 p.m.

**NOW SHOWING:** 

The Tragedy of Macbeth

The warrior Macbeth (Denzel Washington) is told by three witches that he will be named Thane Of Cawdor and, one day, King.

When the first part of the prophecy comes true, he and his ambitious wife (Frances McDormand) work to bring about the second, even if it causes madness and chaos.

See you at the movies!

Popcorn and beverages provided!

Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 24, 2022 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM

ORGANIZER Department of English english\_dept@gcsu.edu (478)-445-3509

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE English, Department of



#### **REMINDER: Diversity 360 Series Event: Inclusive Leadership**

Inclusive Excellence, Office of : Monday March 21, 2022

The Office of Inclusive Excellence, in collaboration with the College of Business and the Career Center, will present a virtual Diversity 360 event called "Inclusive Leadership" on Wednesday, March 23 at 4p.m. The Zoom link is <u>https://tinyurl.com/bdhbyt5p</u>.

More than ever, companies are prioritizing and implementing diversity and inclusion initiatives. Organizations can recruit from a wide demographic of people. However, diversity efforts will not succeed unless businesses create environments where each demographic in the workplace feels welcomed and valued and has a sense of belonging. Therefore, organizations that commit to



creating an inclusive culture not only improve their work environments, but they also positively affect their bottom line.

We invite the GC community to hear from a panel of employers discussing how they incorporate diversity and inclusion practices into their organization's culture, the importance and challenges of hiring and retaining a diverse workforce, and the critical skills employees need to work and succeed in an inclusive workplace.

**Guest Panelists:** 

- Shanterrica Reeves, Talent Acquisition Specialist for Sherman Williams
- Larry Elmore, Senior Director of Talent Acquisition & Inclusion for Kids2
- Annette Slidge, Board Chair of the DEI Council for Global Payments

To register for the event, please click here.

Updated: 2022-03-21

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** 

ORGANIZER Jennifer Birch jennifer.birch@gcsu.edu (478)-445-4233

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Inclusive Excellence, Office of

#### Senior Recital "Spring": Robyn Meeks, flute and alto flute

Music, Department of : Monday March 21, 2022

Please join us Saturday, March 26, 1 p.m. in Max Noah Recital Hall, Porter 328, for a Senior Recital, featuring Robyn Meeks, flute and alto flute. Other performers on her program include pianists Conner Garmon and Dr. Hue Jang, Laura Fennell on piccolo, and Jillian Truchan on flute. Selections include pieces by Robert Muczynski, Herman Beeftink and Nikolai Rimsky-Korsakov.



Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Sat, Mar 26, 2022 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

ORGANIZER Kate Phillips kate.phillips@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8289

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Music, Department of

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Robyn Meeks Program.pdf

#### Milly's Science Cafe: The Condom Questions; Using Research to Understand Condom Issues Among College Students

Biology & Environmental Sciences, Department of : Monday March 21, 2022

Join us for our March Science Cafe at Blackbird! This event is facilitated by Dr. Scott Butler as he discusses the issues of condom use among college students!

Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 23, 2022 6:00 PM - 7:00 PM

ORGANIZER Jadalynn Ginn jadalynn.ginn@bobcats.gcsu.edu (912)-202-9809

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Biology & Environmental Sciences, Department of

#### Senior Recital: Madison Golden, mezzo-soprano

Music, Department of : Monday March 21, 2022

Please join us Saturday, March 26, 3 p.m. in Max Noah Recital Hall for a Senior Recital featuring Madison Golden, mezzo-soprano. She will be accompanied by pianist Dr. Lev Ryabinin. Selections on her program include pieces by George Frideric Handel, Franz Schubert, Jules Massenet, Christoph Willibald von Gluck, Manuel de Falla, H. Leslie Adams, Emma Lou Diemer, John Wyeth, as well as selections from the musicals, "Chess" and "Waitress."



Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Sat, Mar 26, 2022 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Kate Phillips kate.phillips@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8289

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Music, Department of

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. M. Golden Senior Recital Program\_0.pdf

#### **Georgia Power Endowed Professorship Series for Spring 2022**

Biology & Environmental Sciences, Department of : Monday March 21, 2022

Georgia Power Endowed Professorship promotes environmental research, public education programs, and lectures on the Georgia College campus and the local community. High quality research of guest speakers, faculty and students is supporting programming in water quality and environmental sciences issues.

This year we combine discussions and talks related to the 50 year anniversary of the US Clean Water Act of 1972.

March 23rd

Dr. R Jan Stevenson, Michigan State University

Topic: Uses of algae in Bioassessment in the US

(research seminar 40-45 min), followed by questions and discussion

5 PM EST, virtual WebEx meeting room:

https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/kalina.manoylov

Kalina Manoylov, PhD

Georgia Power Endowed Professor of Environmental Sciences, 2020-2023

Department of Biological and Environmental Sciences

College of Arts and Science

Georgia College & State University

Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 23, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Kalina Manoylov kalina.manoylov@gcsu.edu 478 445 2439

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Biology & Environmental Sciences, Department of

#### **Spring 2022 Creative Industries Luncheon**

Career Center : Monday March 21, 2022

The Creative Industries Luncheon presents an ideal opportunity for students interested in working within the creative sector to meet with hiring employers in their desired fields. This event will take place in Peabody Auditorium from 12 p.m. - 4 p.m. on Thursday, March 24, 2022. Free lunch will be provided.

This event will also allow you the chance to find out more about working in the creative industry from experts in the field. If you are pursuing a creative discipline such as: Art, English, Communication, Rhetoric, Writing, World Languages & Cultures, Graphic Design, Film & TV, Theatre and Performance and more, this is the fair for you.



Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 24, 2022 12:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Daniella Thomas daniella.thomas@gcsu.edu (478) 445-5384

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Career Center

# Virtual discussion with General Joe Jarrard - How Data Analytics is being used to monitor the war in Ukraine

College of Business & Technology : Monday March 21, 2022

General Joe Jarrard, United States Army Europe and Africa Deputy Commanding General for the Army National Guard, will make a presentation Wednesday, March 23 at 10 a.m. A two-star General (<u>see his bio attached</u>), he will discuss how the Army National Guard is using data analytics to monitor the situation in Ukraine.

The presentation was organized by MMIS student Jon Aker, who's currently enrolled in Dr. Joy Godin's graduate Research Project in Business Analytics course.

Below is the meeting link and passcode:

Join Zoom Meeting https://gcsu.zoom.us/j/92882888463?pwd=bldmRng3bUNCVnlGNXpVd1VJeHorUT09

Meeting ID: 928 8288 8463 Passcode: 022572

Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 23, 2022 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

ORGANIZER Joy Godin joy.godin@gcsu.edu (478)-445-2565

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE College of Business & Technology

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. J2 Bio\_DCG-ANG.2021.06.20.pdf

#### Spring 2022 All Industry Career & Internship Expo

Career Center : Monday March 21, 2022

The All Industry Career & Internship Expo is the campus networking event of the semester. Get a head start on your search! Attend to increase your professional network, explore career paths, and find full-time job and internship opportunities.

Talk with 70+ employers from diverse industries; 60% of which will be hiring all majors.

This is your chance to impress and discover where your interests can take you.

-Research attending employers in Handshake.

-Resumes required. Bring plenty of copies with you.

-Professional dress required. Not sure what to wear? We can help!

Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 31, 2022 12:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Career Center career.center@gcsu.edu (478) 445-5384

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Career Center



#### Milly's Science Cafe: Creating Awareness About Dyslexia; The Way I Approach a Project Within Design

Biology & Environmental Sciences, Department of : Monday March 21, 2022

Join us for our April Science Cafe! This is the last one of the semester and you don't wanna miss it! This will be facilitated by visiting artist Daniel Britton and GC Art professor Matthew Forrest.

Updated: 2022-03-21

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Tue, Apr 5, 2022 6:00 PM - 7:00 PM

ORGANIZER Jadalynn Ginn jadalynn.ginn@bobcats.gcsu.edu (912)-202-9809

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Biology & Environmental Sciences, Department of

#### Service-Learning Conversation this Thursday: "No Saviors"

GC Journeys : Monday March 21, 2022

Interested in service-learning at GCSU? Want to find a space to discuss your new ideas or tried and true projects? We'd love to see you at the remaining virtual service-learning conversations of the semester. Feel free to drop in to any of the sessions at https://tinyurl.com/CbELGCSU

This Thursday at 10am our topic will be "No Saviors: Developing Mutually Beneficial Partnerships." We will discuss principles underlying ethical service learning partnerships: https://csl.ku.edu/servicelearning/resources/ethicalservice.

We hope to see you this week or in a future conversation!

Monday 3/28 1:30-2:30pm

Critical Reflection for Facilitators, Students, and Community Partners

Thursday 4/7 10-11am

Impactful Student Products, Not Busywork

Monday 4/11 1:30-2:30pm

Quality Control: Assessing and Improving Community-based Engaged Learning Projects

Thursday 4/21 10-11am

Moving Forward: New Directions in Community-based Engaged Learning at GCSU

Updated: 2022-03-22

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Mar 24, 2022 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

ORGANIZER Stefanie Sevcik stefanie.sevcik@gcsu.edu (507)-573-2264

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE GC Journeys

#### University Senate Meeting this Friday, March 25 at 3:30 PM (in-person)

University Senate : Monday March 21, 2022

The university senate meeting will take place in-person this Friday, March 25 at 3:30 PM in A&S 2-72. The agenda for the meeting can be found <u>here</u>.

Thank you,

Shea Council

Updated: 2022-03-21

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Fri, Mar 25, 2022 3:30 PM - 4:45 PM

ORGANIZER Shea Council shea.council@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8625

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE University Senate

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Agenda - US (2022-3-25).pdf

## Spring 2022 STEM Industry Night

#### Career Center : Monday March 21, 2022

Join us for the newly re-implemented annual STEM Industry Night on March 30th from 6:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. in Donahoo Lounge as part of the Career & Internship Expo Month. Meet and network with recruiting employers looking to recruit science and math students for jobs, internships, and other experiences. In addition to networking with employers, hear from industry professionals, as part of interactive round table discussions, who will provide information about possible career paths, industry trends, and professional advice.

Freshmen and sophomores are strongly encouraged to attend. Even if you're considering graduate or professional school, this event can help expand your options.

You never have a second chance to make a first impression, so business casual attire is encouraged for this event, particularly for those graduating or seeking full-time jobs and internships. Resumes are also highly encouraged so that you can leave information about yourself with employers. The Career Center is available to help you develop your resume.

Event Agenda: 6:00 – 6:15 p.m. – Check-In & Networking 6:15 – 6:30 p.m. – Welcome & Introduction of Recruiting Employers 6:30 – 7:30 p.m. – Traditional Career Fair Networking 7:30 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. - Q & A / Wrap up

Need help with your resume? Make an appointment with the Career Center for a resume review Monday through Friday from 9am-4pm.

Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 30, 2022 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM

ORGANIZER Jackie Stamper jackie.stamper@gcsu.edu (478) 445-5384

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Career Center

### **Bobcats Basketball Celebration**

Student Life, Office of : Monday March 21, 2022

Join President Cox and the division of Student Life in celebration of the GC Men's Basketball team's stellar season! Wear your best blue and green on Wednesday, March 23 at 3:30 in Magnolia Ballroom for music, food, and Bobcat spirit as we recognize Coach Gainous and the team's amazing accomplishments this season!



Updated: 2022-03-23

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 23, 2022 3:30 PM - 4:30 PM

ORGANIZER Emily Jarvis emily.jarvis@gcsu.edu 478-445-8566

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Student Life, Office of

## **TTI Student Athlete Workshop**

Career Center : Monday March 21, 2022

TTI will be hosting a workshop for Student-Athletes. This workshop will go over resume writing and full-time job search strategies. This workshop will take place at Centennial Center Room 237/238 at 6:30 pm.



Updated: 2022-03-21

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 23, 2022 6:30 PM - 7:30 PM

ORGANIZER Career Center career.center@gcsu.edu (478) 445-5384

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Career Center

## **Events Posted Tuesday March 22, 2022**

#### CTL/IT Workshop - Using Microsoft Teams for Collaboration

Center for Teaching & Learning : Tuesday March 22, 2022

MS Teams is a cloud-based collaborative software within Microsoft Office, that is designed to bring individuals and groups together to share and store files, meet virtually, and collaborate all in one space. Whether you are working on projects or sharing content, teammates can come together to participate in secure meetings, share files for group work, continuously update files throughout the learning process, and host video conferences. In Teams, you can collaborate in real-time, right where the work is happening, and have informal chats while sharing deliverables. Collaboration and teamwork are effective methods that allow groups to work together to achieve shared goals by brainstorming ideas to develop more solutions – thus helping to reach comprehensive learning. Teams are a hub for teamwork, with possibilities for group assignments and group projects. This communication tool can also support virtual learning and can be used by faculty, students, and staff.

In this session, GC departments of Information Technology (IT) and the Center for Teaching and Learning (CTL) come together to present you with information and ideas to maximize the use of Teams in the classroom! Angie Moxley of IT and Jaclyn Queen of CTL will explore how to log in to Teams, Create a Team, create a channel in Teams, and practical classroom uses. The workshop will take place on April 5 at 12 noon and will be hosted as a hybrid session - participants are welcome to attend virtually through a link that will be sent out the morning of the workshop, or face-to-face in Library 376.

#### **Register for Using Microsoft Teams for Collaboration!**

Updated: 2022-03-22

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Tue, Apr 5, 2022 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Center for Teaching and Learning ctl@gcsu.edu (478) 445-2520

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Center for Teaching & Learning

#### 25th GC Annual Student Research Conference

Transformative Learning Experiences : Tuesday March 22, 2022

Please join us on Friday, March 25th for the 25th Annual GC Student Research Conference. Your support of these undergraduate student researchers will mean a great deal to them and their mentors. For schedule for both on-campus and vitural conference and presentation details please go to the <u>MURACE website</u> at https://www.gcsu.edu/murace/student-research-conference

Updated: 2022-03-22

EVENT DATES & TIMES Fri, Mar 25, 2022 9:00 AM - 2:00 PM

ORGANIZER Doreen Sams doreen.sams@gcsu.edu (478) 445-8753

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Transformative Learning Experiences
# **Events Posted Wednesday March 23, 2022**

### Senior Recital: Conner Garmon, piano

Music, Department of : Wednesday March 23, 2022

Please join us Tuesday, March 29, 7:30 p.m. in Max Noah Recital Hall or on facebook.com/GCMusicDepartment for a Senior Recital, featuring pianist Conner Garmon. Other performers include Dr. Sungbae Kim, tenor; Professor Rebecca Cooke, klarinette in A ; and Nicholas Koebert, violin. The many composers on this program include Schumann, Schubert, Korngold, Rachmaninoff, Mozart, Rameau, Ginastera, and Debussy.



Updated: 2022-03-24

EVENT DATES & TIMES Tue, Mar 29, 2022 7:30 PM - 8:30 PM

ORGANIZER Kate Phillips kate.phillips@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8289

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Music, Department of

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Conner Garmon Program\_2.pdf

# International Coffee Hour - March 30 & April 27

World Languages & Cultures, Department of : Wednesday March 23, 2022

The Department of World Languages and Cultures is hosting International Coffee Hour again this Spring. Mark your calendar and drop-by between Noon-2pm on Wednesday, 3/30/2022 and Wednesday, 4/27/2022 in the Arts & Sciences Courtyard. Don't miss the chance to chat with faculty, staff and students in your favorite world language while enjoying refreshments.



Updated: 2022-03-23

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 30, 2022 12:00 PM - 2:00 PM Wed, Apr 27, 2022 12:00 PM - 2:00 PM

#### ORGANIZER

Audrey Ruark Redmond audrey.redmond@gcsu.edu (478)-445-4416

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE World Languages & Cultures, Department of

# **Events Posted Thursday March 24, 2022**

## **Mothers in the Workforce**

Women's Center : Thursday March 24, 2022

Join the Women's Center and the GC2Y "Sex and Resistance" on Zoom on Monday, March 28th at 7pm for "Mothers in the Workforce!" This event will feature women from different careers and familial structures. We will have a panel discussion and Q&A featuring Dr. Leeann Kelley, Ms. Lina Sealy, Dr. Gita Phelps, and Ms. Tricia Taylor. We will be discussing topics such as discrimination, work-life balance, and first-hand advice for those interested in learning more about navigating motherhood and the workforce.

We hope to see you there! https://bit.ly/34Zd6sS



Updated: 2022-03-25

EVENT DATES & TIMES Mon, Mar 28, 2022 7:00 PM - 8:00 PM

ORGANIZER Stefanie Sevcik stefanie.sevcik@gcsu.edu (507)-573-2264

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Women's Center

# Virtual Lecture: Hauntings and Liminal Punishments: The Incarceration of Migrants in California's Imperial Valley

History & Geography, Department of : Thursday March 24, 2022

The Department of History and Geography, in collaboration with the Women's and Gender Studies Program and the Latin America, Caribbean, and Latino/a Studies Program, will host a virtual lecture by Dr. Jessica Ordaz on Thursday, April 7th at 12pm Eastern.

Join the event here: https://tinyurl.com/2rymzxxu

Jessica Ordaz is an Assistant Professor of Ethnic Studies at the University of Colorado Boulder. She received her doctorate from the University of California Davis in American History. During the 2017-2018 academic year, Ordaz was the Hauntings and Liminal Punishments: The Incarceration of Migrants in California's Imperial Valley

Andrew W. Mellon Sawyer Seminar postdoctoral fellow at the University of Washington, which focused on comparative racial capitalism. Her first book, The Shadow of El Centro: A History of Migrant Incarceration and Solidarity, was released in March 2021. Her second project will explore the multifaceted history of veganism and plant based foods throughout the Americas, focusing on colonization, food politics, and social justice. This research will illuminate the wider and transnational history of Latinx veganism and how communities of color have engaged with questions of animal, human, and plant relations for centuries.

Updated: 2022-03-25

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Apr 7, 2022 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Stephanie Opperman stephanie.opperman@gcsu.edu (478)-445-4692

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE History & Geography, Department of

# Virtual Lecture: Crossing Borders in Translation and Making Global Feminist Solidarities

History & Geography, Department of : Thursday March 24, 2022

The Women's and Gender Studies Program will host a virtual lecture by Dr. Emek Ergun on Wednesday, April 20th at 2pm Eastern.

Join the event here: https://tinyurl.com/gcwgs22

Feminist texts constantly cross borders in translation, activating various political connections and transformations on their multidirectional routes. Yet, the specifics of such global mobilities and the impact of those translational encounters have not received much scholarly attention in feminist studies or global studies. In my talk, I will discuss the role of translation in enabling global



feminist solidarities by drawing on my research study that explores my Turkish translation of Hanne Blank's Virgin (2007/2008) – a popular feminist book that demystifies the "man-made" histories of virginity in the context of western geographies – and the receptions of the translated book among feminist readers in Turkey. Comparing the US and Turkey, two unevenly positioned cultures with different virginity regimes and feminist legacies, my talk will reveal how a western feminist book was strategically mobilized to unsettle Turkey's virginity codes and what kinds of transgressive effects it generated among its feminist readers. I will end the talk by discussing some of the key political lessons that my research has revealed on how to build global feminist solidarities.

Emek Ergun is an Assistant Professor of Women's & Gender Studies and Global Studies at UNC Charlotte. Her area of expertise is at the junction of transnational feminist studies and feminist translation studies. Ergun is the co-editor of Feminist Translation Studies: Local and Transnational Perspectives (Routledge, 2017) and the 5th edition of Feminist Theory Reader: Local and Global Perspectives (Routledge, 2020). She is also an activist translator and her most recent translation is of Octavia Butler's classic novel, Kindred, published in Turkey in 2019. Ergun's first single-authored book titled Virgin Crossing Borders: Feminist Resistance and Solidarity in Translation will be published by the University of Illinois Press in 2023.

Updated: 2022-03-25

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Wed, Apr 20, 2022 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

ORGANIZER Stephanie Opperman stephanie.opperman@gcsu.edu (478)-445-4692

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE History & Geography, Department of

# **Events Posted Friday March 25, 2022**

# GC Women's Tennis hosts Savannah State

Athletics : Friday March 25, 2022

Come watch the Bobcats take on the Savannah State Tigers at the Centennial Center Tennis Courts!

Updated: 2022-04-01

EVENT DATES & TIMES Sat, Apr 2, 2022 1:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Alan Weston alan.weston@gcsu.edu (478) 288-6023

# GC Women's Tennis hosts Flagler

Athletics : Friday March 25, 2022

Come watch the Bobcats host Flagler at the Centennial Center Tennis courts!

Updated: 2022-03-28

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Wed, Apr 13, 2022 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Alan Weston alan.weston@gcsu.edu (478) 288-6023

## **Background Noise**

Theatre & Dance, Department of : Friday March 25, 2022

Please join the Department of Theatre and Dance and the Campus Black Box Theatre for a solo performance of Background Noise, written and performed by senior Theatre major Michael Williams. Admission is free, but seating is limited.

Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Tue, Mar 29, 2022 7:30 PM - 8:30 PM Wed, Mar 30, 2022 7:30 PM - 8:30 AM

ORGANIZER Kacie Stanelle kacie.stanelle@gcsu.edu 478-445-8290

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Theatre & Dance, Department of

# GC Men's Tennis hosts Flagler

Athletics : Friday March 25, 2022

Come watch the Bobcats take on Flagler in some Peach Belt action at the Centennial Center Tennis Courts.

Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Sun, Apr 3, 2022 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Alan Weston alan.weston@gcsu.edu (478) 288-6023

# GC Men's Tennis hosts Lander

Athletics : Friday March 25, 2022

Come watch the Bobcats take on Lander at the Centennial Center Tennis Courts!

Updated: 2022-03-25

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Fri, Apr 15, 2022 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Alan Weston alan.weston@gcsu.edu (478) 288-6023

# GC Men's Tennis hosts #9 North Georgia

Athletics : Friday March 25, 2022

Come watch the Bobcats host #9 North Georgia at the Centennial Center Tennis Courts!

Updated: 2022-03-28

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Tue, Mar 29, 2022 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Alan Weston alan.weston@gcsu.edu (478) 288-6023

# Amplified

Women's Center : Friday March 25, 2022

Join the Women's Center & LGBTQ+ Programs in celebrating identity through art. Amplified is an exhibition centered around the themes of gender, sexuality, race, ethnicity, and more featuring GCSU students, alumni, staff, and community members. An opening reception with refreshments will be held Friday, April 1st from 5-7 pm at Ennis Hall. Please RSVP at https://bit.ly/AMPRSVP. The exhibition will be available to view on the first and second floors of Ennis from April 1st through April 7th.

Updated: 2022-03-28

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Fri, Apr 1, 2022 5:00 PM - 7:00 PM

ORGANIZER Anne Beals anne.beals@bobcats.gcsu.edu (404)-345-5025

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Women's Center

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. My project.pdf

# **GC Tennis Doubleheader vs Young Harris**

Athletics : Friday March 25, 2022

Come watch the Bobcat Tennis teams host Young Harris at the Centennial Center Tennis Courts!

Updated: 2022-03-28

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Fri, Apr 8, 2022 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Alan Weston alan.weston@gcsu.edu (478) 288-6023

# GC Tennis Doubleheader vs Middle Georgia

Athletics : Friday March 25, 2022

Come watch the Bobcats take on Middle Georgia at the Centennial Center Tennis Courts!

Updated: 2022-04-01

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Tue, Apr 19, 2022 2:30 PM - 4:30 PM

ORGANIZER Alan Weston alan.weston@gcsu.edu (478) 288-6023

# **Events Posted Sunday March 27, 2022**

# **Cat Adoption Event Arcadia**

Student Organizations & Clubs : Sunday March 27, 2022

Come meet the cats of Animal Rescue Foundation at Arcadia in Chapel Hall. The event will be from 4-6pm. No adoptions can be made on the spot, however there will be an adoption application you will be able to fill out if you are interested.

Updated: 2022-10-07

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 30, 2022 4:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Sara Xiang

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Student Organizations & Clubs

### Senior Recital "Days of Plenty" - Megan Ostrat, mezzo-soprano

Music, Department of : Sunday March 27, 2022

Please join us Saturday, April 2, 5 p.m in Max Noah Recital Hall or on facebook.com/GCMusicDepartment for a Senior Recital "Days of Plenty," featuring Megan Ostrat. Dr. Lev Ryabinin will accompany her on the piano. Her selections include pieces by Pergolsi, Schubert, Brahms, Clara Schumann, Verdi, Poulenc, Obradors, as well as songs from musicals, including "Days of Plenty" from "Little Women" by Jason Howland.





Megan Ostrat, mezzo-soprano Dr. Lev Ryabinin, Piano

Saturday, April 2, 2022 Max Noah Recital Hall, 5 p.m.



Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Sat, Apr 2, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Kate Phillips kate.phillips@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8289

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Music, Department of

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Megan Ostrat Senior Recital Program.pdf

# **Events Posted Monday March 28, 2022**

## **Legislative Exams: Additional Testing Dates**

Center for Testing : Monday March 28, 2022

Additional testing dates have been added for the legislative exams. Students must register online by visiting our website: www.gcsu.edu/testingcenter

Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 30, 2022 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM Thu, Mar 31, 2022 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM Fri, Apr 1, 2022 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Evita Shinholster evita.shinholster@gcsu.edu 478-445-5016

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Center for Testing

# MisCast - A Musical, Magical Cabaret!

Theatre & Dance, Department of : Monday March 28, 2022

Looking for a little magic in your life? Come to MisMagicast! MisCast 2022 is a night of back-to-back musical theatre numbers with a twist: GCSU students will perform as characters originally written to be a different gender than their own. We're ready to make our songs funny, heartwarming, and thought-provoking, and we need an audience to help make some magic happen. Join us!

Performances are at the Campus Black Box Theatre this weekend on April 2nd at 7PM and April 3rd at 2PM. Tickets are free, but donations are accepted. We recommend the show for ages 13 and up.

Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Sat, Apr 2, 2022 7:00 PM - 8:00 PM Sun, Apr 3, 2022 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

ORGANIZER Mary Morgan Collier jdrfmmc@gmail.com (706)-612-5555

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Theatre & Dance, Department of

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Photos-export-03-24-2022-215612.pdf

# **Criminal Justice Reentry Simulation and Dialogue**

Government & Sociology, Department of : Monday March 28, 2022

The Criminal Justice Program is conducting a Reentry Simulation hosted by Dr. Alesa Liles in conjunction with the Offender Alumni Association and Dr. Stacy Moak from the University of Alabama-Birmingham. This simulation was developed by the Department of Justice to simulate the struggles and challenges faced by individuals who are transitioning from incarceration back into society. Each participant assumes the identity of an ex-offender and receives a packet of materials explaining the reentrant's criminal background, current living situation, current job situation, and the specific weekly tasks that must be accomplished in order to avoid the risk of being sent back to prison.

The goal of this simulation is for participants to gain an understanding of the significant obstacles faced by men and women attempting to navigate the system upon their release from incarceration and returning home to their communities. Any faculty, staff, students, and community members are invited to participate.

After the simulation, there will be an opportunity to discuss the complexities of the process and the obstacles returning citizens face.

The event will be held in the Museum Education room in the Library on April 21st at 1pm.

Register for the event here as a participant or volunteer to assist: https://form.jotform.com/220405257670148

Updated: 2022-04-13

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Apr 21, 2022 1:00 PM - 4:00 PM

ORGANIZER Alesa Liles alesa.liles@gcsu.edu (478)-445-0942

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Government & Sociology, Department of

# **GC Writing Center: Citation Styles**

The Writing Center : Monday March 28, 2022

Make Plans to De-Stress Writing and End Your Semester Successfully!

**Citation Styles** 

Citations got you stumped? The GC Writing Center has you covered. Following style guides can be one of the most exacting parts of writing, but it is also one of the most important. The Writing Center is here to help you with all of your citation

needs. GC Writing Consultants <u>Grace Cote and Julia McCool</u> or <u>Kieran Binney and Hillary Hencely</u> will show you tips for conquering whatever citation style you are facing in your next writing assignment.

Join us at <a href="https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/grace\_cote">https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/grace\_cote</a> on Monday, April 11th at 5PM or <a href="https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/kieran.binney">https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/kieran.binney</a> on Wednesday, April 13th at 12PM for this next workshop in our online series. Let us know you're coming! It takes just a few moments to sign up here.

**Citation Style Workshop** 

- When: Mon., Apr. 11th @ 5PM / Where: https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/grace\_cote
- When: Wed., Apr. 13th @ 12PM / Where: https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/kieran.binney

Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Mon, Apr 11, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM Wed, Apr 13, 2022 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Joy Bracewell writing.center@gcsu.edu 478-445-8724

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE The Writing Center

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Spring 2022 Workshops\_0.pdf



# **Poetry Reading: THE LOST THING**

Andalusia Institute : Monday March 28, 2022

Thursday, April 14, 2022 - 7:00pm-8:15pm

Poetry Reading: THE LOST THING

The new book by Sarah Gordon

Library Museum Education Room

Presented by Arts Unlimited, Flannery O'Connor Review, and Andalusia Institute with the Women's and Gender Studies Symposium

Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Thu, Apr 14, 2022 7:00 PM - 8:15 PM

ORGANIZER Tammie Burke tammie.burke@gcsu.edu (478)-445-2645

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Andalusia Institute

## **#GCMeToo: A Panel Discussion and Q&A on Sexual Assault on Campus**

English, Department of : Monday March 28, 2022

The Women's Center & LGBTQ+ Programs and GC2Y: Sex & Resistance Present:

#GCMETOO: A Panel Discussion and Q&A on Sexual Assault on Campus

This event will take place on April 5th from 4-5 in room 270 of Arts & Sciences. The event will feature a panel discussion and Q&A with guest speakers Dr. Sara Doude, Sally Chapman, JoAnna Smith, Dr. Jennifer Graham, Melissa Gerrior, and Shantee Henry. The purpose of this discussion is to inform Georgia College students about sexual assault prevention and what you can do if you do experience sexual assault at Georgia College. All students and faculty are welcome to attend, but please note that this discussion will cover topics that may be sensitive.

Updated: 2022-03-28

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Tue, Apr 5, 2022 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Stefanie Sevcik stefanie.sevcik@gcsu.edu 507-573-2264

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE English, Department of

# **TTI Student Athlete Workshop**

Career Center : Monday March 28, 2022

TTI will be hosting a workshop for Student-Athletes. This workshop will go over resume writing and full-time job search strategies. This workshop will take place at Centennial Center Room 237/238 at 6:30 pm.



Updated: 2022-03-28

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Tue, Mar 29, 2022 6:30 PM - 7:30 PM

ORGANIZER Career Center career.center@gcsu.edu (478) 445-5384

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Career Center

## **Non-Profit Panel Open Discussion**

Government & Sociology, Department of : Monday March 28, 2022

The Criminal Justice program invites all students, staff, faculty, and community members interested in nonprofit and helping industries. Several organizations, including the Southern Center for Human Rights, The Brighthouse, Athens Area Homeless Shelter, and many others, will be onsite answering your questions about their work in the local community and surrounding areas. Are you interested in how to get involved as a volunteer, intern, or maybe even future employment? Come join us on April 19 from 1-3 p.m. in the A&S Auditorium for an open discussion on how their work impacts you and your local community, and how you can impact them!

Updated: 2022-03-31

EVENT DATES & TIMES Tue, Apr 19, 2022 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

ORGANIZER Alesa Liles alesa.liles@gcsu.edu (478)-445-0942

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Government & Sociology, Department of

# **GC Writing Center: Overcoming Writer's Block**

The Writing Center : Monday March 28, 2022

Make Plans to De-Stress Writing and End Your Semester Successfully!

**Overcoming Writer's Block** 

Feeling stuck? Not sure how you'll have the energy to tackle your final projects and papers? Come to this brief online workshop to get a boost! GC Writing Consultants <u>Kate Sturdevant and Haley James</u> or <u>Rachel Kerger and Ashlee</u> <u>Brown</u> will offer support and guide you through tips for overcoming writer's block.



Join us Monday, April 18th at 5PM or Wednesday, April 20th at 12PM for an interactive online workshop. Let us know you're coming! It takes just a few moments to <u>sign up here</u>.

**Overcoming Writer's Block** 

- When: Mon., Apr. 18th @ 5PM / Where: https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/katelinn\_sturdevant
- When: Wed., Apr. 20th @ 12PM / Where: https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/rachel\_kergergmail.com

Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Mon, Apr 18, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM Wed, Apr 20, 2022 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Joy Bracewell writing.center@gcsu.edu 478-445-8724

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE The Writing Center

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Spring 2022 Workshops\_1.pdf

# **Lavender Graduation 2022**

LGBTQ+ Programs : Monday March 28, 2022

You are invited to attend the 11th Annual Lavender Graduation at Georgia College!

Lavender Graduation 2022 will take place on April 29th from 4-6 p.m. Location will be messaged upon confirmation of registration.

Lavender Graduation serves to celebrate graduating LGBTQ+ students and allies for their strength and persistence in the face of adversity, as well as their achievements and contributions to the university. Participating students (undergraduate and graduate) will receive a certificate and lavender cords. They will also have the opportunity to personally thank an individual who has helped them through their college career.

The 2022 Lavender Graduation is for anyone graduating in 2022 - if you graduating at another point in 2022, please feel free to participate in this ceremony as we only have a Spring ceremony at this time. Additionally, if you are a graduate who is unable to attend the ceremony, please also feel free to register to get your lavender cords and be recognized for your achievements!

Please register here: https://bit.ly/gclavgrad22

Updated: 2022-03-28

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Fri, Apr 29, 2022 4:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Melissa Gerrior melissa.gerrior@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8575

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE LGBTQ+ Programs

# **#GCMETOO: A Panel Discussion and Q&A on Sexual Assault on Campus**

English, Department of : Monday March 28, 2022

The Women's Center & LGBTQ+ Programs and GC2Y "Sex & Resistance" Present:

#GCMETOO: A Panel Discussion and Q&A on Sexual Assault on Campus

As a part of Sexual Assault Awareness Month in April, the Women's Center & LGBTQ+ Programs and GC2Y: Sex & Resistance are coming together to host #GCMETOO, a discussion on sexual assault on campus. This event will take place on April 5th from 4-5pm in Room 2-70 of Arts & Sciences. It will feature a panel discussion and Q&A with guest speakers Dr. Sara Doude, Sally Chapman, JoAnna Smith, Dr. Jennifer Graham, Melissa Gerrior, and Shantee Henry. The



purpose of this discussion is to inform Georgia College students about sexual assault prevention and what you can do if you do experience sexual assault at Georgia College. All students, staff, and faculty are welcome to attend. Event content warning: please note that this discussion will cover sexual assault and other topics that may be sensitive or challenging.

Updated: 2022-03-28

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Tue, Apr 5, 2022 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Stefanie Sevcik stefanie.sevcik@gcsu.edu 507-573-2264

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE English, Department of

# **Opening of the SAP Next-Gen Lab**

College of Business & Technology : Monday March 28, 2022

The Bunting College of Business invites you to attend the opening of the new SAP Next-Gen Lab on Wednesday March 30 at noon. Representatives from SAP will be on hand to welcome Georgia College as one of their newest University Alliance partners. When completed lab will allow students the opportunity to have virtual reality experiences, robotics, work with ERP systems, analytics workshops and much more.



Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 30, 2022 12:00 PM - 12:45 PM

ORGANIZER Kari Brown1 kari.brown1@gcsu.edu 478-445-1310

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE College of Business & Technology

# **GC Writing Center: Outlining & Planning Your Paper**

The Writing Center : Monday March 28, 2022

Make Plans to De-Stress Writing and End Your Semester Successfully!

**Outlining & Planning Your Paper** 

When you're writing a paper, one of the toughest challenges can be organization. How do you start? Where should you end? What goes in the middle? A strong paper builds momentum through proper organization. So what should you do if you're stuck?



The GC Writing Center is here to help! In our next interactive online workshop, you'll learn the skills you need to organize your ideas to create a polished draft. GC Writing Consultants <u>Mary Mead and Marlee</u> <u>Ruark</u> or <u>Sherri-Anne and Lindsey Kellogg</u> will show you tips for mapping out your papers.

Join us Monday, April 4th at 5PM or Wednesday, April 6th at 12PM for an interactive online workshop. Let us know you're coming! It takes just a few moments to <u>sign up here</u>.

**Outlining & Planning Your Paper Workshop** 

- When: Mon., Apr. 4th @ 5PM / Where: https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/marlee.ruark
- When: Wed., Apr. 6th @ 12PM / Where: https://gcsu.webex.com/meet/sherrianne.forde

Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Mon, Apr 4, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM Wed, Apr 6, 2022 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Joy Bracewell writing.center@gcsu.edu 478-445-8724

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE The Writing Center

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Spring 2022 Workshops.pdf

# Times Talk Wed. March 30, noon-12:50 (via Zoom) "The Return of Great Power Politics: What Does Vladimir Putin Want?

American Democracy Project : Monday March 28, 2022

Please join us via Zoom Wednesday March 30 from noon-12:50 pm to discuss the topic "The Return of Great-Power Politics: What Does Vladimir Putin Want?" facilitated by Georgia College Assistant Professor of History Dr. Harold Mock. Register in advance for this discussion via Zoom with your Georgia College email address at

https://gcsu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJclduuqz8qGdR4S1mjbJm0dcnIEUhqF7fP



After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the discussion. The following article will be referenced during our discussion

https://www.nytimes.com/2022/03/26/world/europe/vladimir-putin-russia.html.

Times Talk is celebrating 17 years of informed, insightful and lively community-wide discussion of current and significant topics as reported in the New York Times and other reputable news sources. Just bring your brain! Brought to you by the American Democracy Project at Georgia College and the Ina Dillard Russell Library.

Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 30, 2022 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Jan Hoffmann jan.hoffmann@gcsu.edu 478-445-5556

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE American Democracy Project

# GC hosts 6th Annual Student Conference for Euorpean Studies Certificate

Government & Sociology, Department of : Monday March 28, 2022

The University System of Georgia (USG) 6th Annual European Studies Certificate Student Conference will be 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday, April 1, at Georgia College in the old train depot, adjacent to the Centennial Center.



This year's topic is "The European Union in a Time of Crisis."

Fifteen students from Georgia College and Valdosta State University will present research on the European Union (EU) and Balkan nations; post-Brexit assessment of the EU; Finland and Ukranian Refugees; LGBTQ Rights and the EU; the U.S. Federalist Papers and the EU; and more.

GC History Professor William Risch will be the 12:30 p.m. luncheon speaker, covering "The End of Europe As We Know It? Russia, the EU, and the War in Ukraine." In recent years, the EU has confronted one crisis after another including the Euro and sovereign debt; immigration; Brexit; the threat of authoritarianism in Hungary and Poland; the growing influence of China; the Polish border crisis; and successive waves of the Covid pandemic. Now, Europe is at war.

Risch is author of a book on Ukrainian nationalism, "The Ukrainian West: Culture and the Fate of Empire in Soviet Lviv." His second book on the Ukraine crisis, "One Step from Madness: Power and Disillusionment in Ukraine's Euromaidan Revolution," is almost complete.

A student participant of the 2019 conference said, "Getting involved and building connections with professors and fellow students has been the aspect of college that has stuck with me beyond graduation, and I'm incredibly grateful I could participate in the EU Studies conference."

This conference is made possible with the support of the department of Government and Sociology at Georgia College, the Sam Nunn School of International Affairs at Georgia Tech and the department of Political Science at Valdosta State. The conference is co-funded by the Erasmus+ Programme of the European Union.

For more information, please contact Dr. Hank Edmondson at<u>hank.edmondson@gcsu.edu</u> or Dr. Michael Baun at <u>mbaun@valdosta.edu</u>.

Updated: 2022-03-28

EVENT DATES & TIMES Fri, Apr 1, 2022 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

ORGANIZER Dr. Hank Edmundson hank.edmundson@gcsu.edu ((47)-8) -445-

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Government & Sociology, Department of

# **Events Posted Tuesday March 29, 2022**

# Come to the Margaret Harvin Wilson Writing Award Ceremony today to hear creative written works of talented students

English, Department of : Tuesday March 29, 2022

Escape for a moment while you listen to the written works of our talented students during the Margaret Harvin Wilson Writing Award Ceremony today at 5 p.m. in the Pat Peterson Museum Education Room.

Finalists will read their creative works during the ceremony. You're in for a treat!

This award is named after first-generation college student Margaret Harvin Wilson, '34, who waited tables in exchange for discounted tuition and a free dormitory at Georgia College. As a senior, her teacher encouraged Wilson to enter a short story contest in the English Department. Winning first prize in 1933 for "Sympathy Speaks" gave her great confidence for her subsequent career as a teacher.

Margaret married Leland Wilson in 1938. They had three successful daughters with careers in law, medicine and higher education, with the latter, Dr. Mary Sue Coleman, retiring upon serving for 12 years as president of the University of Michigan. In January 2010, Mary Sue and her husband Kenneth established the Margaret Harvin Wilson Writing Award in memory of her mother.

Updated: 2022-03-29

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Mar 30, 2022 5:00 PM - 7:00 PM

ORGANIZER Margaret Brown margaret.brown1@gcsu.edu (478)-445-5579

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE English, Department of

## **Bobcat Film Festival**

Communication, Department of : Tuesday March 29, 2022

Bobcat Media Productions will host its annual Bobcat Film Festival on April 9 to showcase films produced by Georgia high school and college students. The event will be held from 11 a.m. (promptly) to 1 p.m. in the A&S Auditorium. Doors open at 10:30 a.m.The film festival is free and open to everyone!

Awards and cash prizes for a variety of categories, including Best High School Film, Best College Film, and a Fan Favorite Film, will be presented. The Fan Favorite Film will be voted on by those in attendance at the April 9 festival.

This year's Bobcat Film Festival Keynote Speaker is Neil Landau -- an American screenwriter, playwright, producer and director. His film and television credits include: "Don't Tell Mom the Babysitter's Dead," "Melrose Place," "The Magnificent Seven," "Doogie Howser, M.D.," "The Secret World of Alex Mack" and MTV's "Undressed."

For more information, contact Mike Crews, lecturer in Department of Communication, at michael.crews@gcsu.edu or 478-445-8256.

Updated: 2022-03-29

EVENT DATES & TIMES Sat, Apr 9, 2022 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Mike Crews michael.crews@gcsu.edu 478-445-8256

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Communication, Department of

ATTACHMENTS Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Bobcat Film Festival 2022.pdf Bobcat Film Festival 2022 Keynote Speaker.pdf

# **National Scholarships for STEM Students**

National Scholarships Office at Georgia College : Tuesday March 29, 2022

On April 5 at 5PM, the National Scholarships Office will be holding an info session on nationally competitive scholarships that are available for students in STEM subjects. All are welcome to attend!

Scholarships for STEM Students



Updated: 2022-03-29

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Tue, Apr 5, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Anna Whiteside anna.whiteside@gcsu.edu (478)445-8598

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE National Scholarships Office at Georgia College

# "Why Did Russia Invade Ukraine? Historical Analysis and Possible Outcomes" a lecture presented by Dr. Bill Risch

History & Geography, Department of : Tuesday March 29, 2022

What caused Russia to invade Ukraine on February 24, 2022? Was it Vladimir Putin's personal choice, or were there long-term historical factors behind Russia's decision to attack? What circumstances in Ukraine did Putin exploit to justify this military operation? What did Putin fail to understand about Ukraine? What have the United States and NATO failed to perceive about Ukraine and the invasion it faces? How might this war end? Join Dr. William Risch, Professor of History, as he addresses these questions, and more you may have, on April 4, 2022, at 12:00 p.m. Dr. Risch specializes in the history of Russia and Eastern Europe. He lived in Ukraine for four years. His first book, The Ukrainian West: Culture and the Fate of Empire in Soviet Lviv, was published by Harvard University Press in 2011. His second book, One Step from Madness: Power and Disillusionment in Ukraine's Euromaidan Revolution, is based on his field work in Ukraine in 2013-15, and it deals with the beginning of Russia's war against Ukraine.

IN CASE OF RAIN:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://gcsu.zoom.us/j/98253785917?pwd=ZGRjYk1XQjRnVi9SZWdTRGRrMUlxUT09

Meeting ID: 982 5378 5917

Passcode: 111935

One tap mobile

+19292056099,,98253785917#,,,,\*111935# US (New York)

+13017158592,,98253785917#,,,,\*111935# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 982 5378 5917

Passcode: 111935

#### Find your local number: https://gcsu.zoom.us/u/acqqawtv9d

Updated: 2022-03-29

EVENT DATES & TIMES Mon, Apr 4, 2022 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

ORGANIZER Bill Rische william.risch@gcsu.edu 478-445-5215

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE History & Geography, Department of

### Music Theatre Scenes Class: "Women on Fire"

Music, Department of : Tuesday March 29, 2022

Tuesday, April 12 Georgia College presents its annual Music Theatre Scenes concert at 7:30 p.m. in Russell Auditorium. This year's theme, "Women on Fire," is directed by Dr. Dana Gorzelany-Mostak with Lev Ryabinin accompanying on piano. Eighteen students will perform uplifting, energetic tunes from favorite shows like "The Spitfire Grill," "Little Women," "Mean Girls" and "Six." This event can also be viewed livestream on <u>facebook.com/GCMusicDepartment</u>. A \$5 donation is encouraged. Online donations can be made at alumni.gcsu.edu/music. Mail-in donations for music scholarships can be made out to GCSU Foundations, Inc. and sent to GC Music Department, CBX 66, Milledgeville, GA 31061. All proceeds benefit music scholarships or the <u>GC</u> <u>Department of Music</u> through GCSU Foundation, Inc. For more information, please email <u>music@gcsu.edu</u> or call 478-445-8289.



Updated: 2022-04-11

EVENT DATES & TIMES Tue, Apr 12, 2022 7:30 PM - 8:30 PM

ORGANIZER Kate Phillips kate.phillips@gcsu.edu (478)-445-8289

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Music, Department of

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. Music Theatre Scenes Program.pdf

# **Events Posted Wednesday March 30, 2022**

# Front Porch Lecture series returns with lecture from Bill Griffith and Rachel Hudson from Rowan Oak, hosted virtually by Andalusia: the Home of Flannery O'Connor.

Andalusia : Wednesday March 30, 2022

Andalusia: the Home of Flannery O'Connor is excited to announce the return of its Front Porch Lecture with a lecture from Bill Griffith and Rachel Hudson from Rowan Oak. This lecture will be held virtually on zoom on April 6th at 6 pm EST.

Bill Griffith has been the Curator of Rowan Oak since 1999. Before Rowan Oak, he was Curator of Collections at the University Museum at the University of Mississippi. Bill was raised in east-central Illinois where he was educated at Southern Illinois University, the University of Illinois, and has completed museum internships at the Museum of Northern Arizona and the Oriental Institute. He has been with the University of Mississippi since 1992.

Rachel Hudson is the Assistant Curator of Rowan Oak. She is originally from Annandale, Virginia, but has found a home in Oxford, MS since receiving her Bachelors's in English from the University of Mississippi in 2017.

We are so excited to present our Spring 2022 Front Porch Lecture series and hope to see you there!

Updated: 2022-03-31

**EVENT DATES & TIMES** Wed, Apr 6, 2022 6:00 PM - 7:30 PM

ORGANIZER Cassandra Munnell cassandra.munnell@gcsu.edu 478-445-8722

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE Andalusia

# **Spring Fling**

President, Office of the : Wednesday March 30, 2022

Join President Cox for Spring Fling at West Campus Baseball Pavilion. April 6th from 4:30pm to 6:30pm, we will have Food, Activities, and Bobcat Baseball. Game begins at 5pm



Updated: 2022-04-05

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Apr 6, 2022 4:30 PM - 6:30 PM

ORGANIZER Blair Simpson blair.simpson@gcsu.edu (478)-445-6542

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE President, Office of the

# College of Arts and Sciences Alumni Panel- The Power of the Liberal Arts

College of Arts & Sciences : Wednesday March 30, 2022

As part of our 25th Anniversary of the Public Liberal Arts mission, the College of Arts and Sciences will host an Alumni Panel on the Power of the Liberal Arts on Wednesday, April 6 at 5:00 p.m. The event will take place in the Arts and Sciences Auditorium. We have invited some recent alums back to talk about their experience at Georgia College and how their journeys after graduation have been impacted by the liberal arts education they received here. Refreshments will be served. The event will also be livestreamed at www.facebook.com/gc.artsandsciences.



Updated: 2022-03-30

EVENT DATES & TIMES Wed, Apr 6, 2022 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

ORGANIZER Carrie Cook carrie.cook@gcsu.edu (478)-445-0941

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE College of Arts & Sciences

ATTACHMENT Notes about attachments are on the second page of this document. COAS Alumni Panel\_.pdf

# **Events Posted Thursday March 31, 2022**

# **2022 ArtHealthy Festival**

College of Health Sciences : Thursday March 31, 2022

The 7th annual ArtHealthy Festival is scheduled for Saturday, April 9, from 11 a.m. to 3 p.m. on Front Campus. This popular community event is helping people of all ages celebrate health and fitness with many fun-filled activities. The festival and all activities are free and open to the public.



Some popular choices include:

- Motown Tribute concert by Atlanta's Ray Howard Band.
- Kid Zone filled with its inflatable cliff jumper, slam-dunking station, carnival games caricatures, and art projects.
- Art-in-Motion with physical workouts like double Dutch aerobics and belly dancing
- Medical assessments, first aid emergency information, self-care and nutritional material, back care, child and office safety, ways to combat stress, dental health and recreational safety
- Testing for blood pressure, Body Mass Index (BMI), bone density, cholesterol, hearing, eyes, and glucose
- Prescription drug take-back services
- Over 100 vendors

Learn more at the Arthealthy Festival's Facebook page.

Updated: 2022-03-31

EVENT DATES & TIMES Sat, Apr 9, 2022 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM

ORGANIZER Toyia Barnes toyia.barnes@gcsu.edu (478) 445-4072

DEPARTMENT WEB SITE College of Health Sciences